
Dave Barthelmy 

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 11:32 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * UPDATE - The Tucson 2008 Mineral Sale * *

11/21/2008

The Tucson 2008 Mineral Room Sale is Underway! 
  
I usually begin this sale during the first week of December but I'm kicking 
it off a little early this year and adding some extra excitement into the mix 
as well. Instead of the usual 25% discounts off the online retail prices, this 
year I'm going to discount everything - including Rhodochrosites - 40% 
off the listed website prices! This sale will work the same way the current 
Keystone Mineral Sale works for the Sale Rooms. Here's an example of  
just how much you can save if you take advantage of the huge discounts: 
  
MIN#TUCSON2008-22 NEW! 
Gemmy Golden Calcite crystals on sparkling drusy matrix! 
One would swear these are from Elmwood but they are actually two 
of the gemmiest Calcite crystals I've seen from China! Both are pristine 
and glassy. From the Nandan, Guangxi Zhuang A. R., China. 
Measures 7.5 cm by 7 cm in size. 
Price $645 
  
During the sale, the discount price is $645 - 40% or only $387!! 
  
Large orders, dealer orders, and layaways are very welcome. To visit the 
Tucson 2008 mineral rooms, please follow this link. 
  
All 13 rooms can be visited by clicking the links at the bottom of each page. 
  
Please call or e-mail if you have any questions. 
  
Kevin 
  

* The New Denver Show 2008 update is now online! * 
* The Keystone Mineral Sale is still running with everything half price! 
  
** Request your free catalog for the upcoming Superior Galleries Mineral 
Auction! This exciting auction will open bidding in January and run through 
February 1st and it will feature some of my finest collection specimens! ** 
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